

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Boshwit, Jeremy" <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: "Domnitch, Carrie" <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:36:52 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jeremy,

Could we find time where Mr. Wirth, Mr. Niemeyer and the Secretary could meet while they are in Houston?

Thanks.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 2:50 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi Lucy,

We are still finalizing Mr. Wirth's availability in Houston for CERA, but we tentatively have some windows on Tuesday and then Wednesday morning.

Does the Secretary have any availability then?

I will follow up once I have exact time blocks when he is available to meet.

Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit

Federal Government Affairs

Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com

Mobile: 202.230.8807

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: **[**EXTERNAL**]** RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

0000425

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPPLIT0013272

Hi Jeremy,

We would like to set up a meeting with CEO Mike Wirth while the Secretary is at CERA. Can you please share what day works best for Mr. Wirth.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Herrington, Lucy R

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:53 AM

To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi Jeremy,

Thank you for your patience as we figured out the schedule for next week. Would Mr. Niemeyer have availability on **Wednesday, March 5th @ 12:00pm** at the Department of Interior? If Wednesday @12:00pm is unavailable, I am happy to look for additional times.

Thank you,

Lucy Herrington

Scheduler

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

E: lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov

From: scheduling_interior

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 6:33 PM

To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi Jeremy,

Thank you for passing this along. I will be in touch- we are still finalizing the Secretary's trip CERA. Best,

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 5:32 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>

0000426

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

All: Please find the completed meeting request form attached and feel free to let us know any additional questions.

Best,
Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit
Federal Government Affairs
Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com
Mobile: 202.230.8807

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:48 PM
To: Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hi Alexandra,

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Cheramie, Alexandra <awcheramie@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 3:48 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Kristin,

0000427

Hope you're doing well. I just got off the phone with Wynn Radford and he provided me your contact information to request a meeting with Secretary Burgum on behalf of Chevron. Thank you so much for your assistance with this as I know how busy you and your team must be.

Meeting Request with Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron President of Americas Exploration & Production

- **Monday, March 3 – available 12:00 – 2:00 PM; 4:00 – 6:00 PM**
- **Wednesday, March 5 – available 8:00 AM – 6:00 PM**
- Bruce would like to discuss issues impacting our upstream business including the Biological Opinion and access.

Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO

- **Tuesday, March 18 – available all day**
- Mr. Wirth would appreciate the opportunity to meet with the Secretary to discuss the current geopolitical energy landscape, provide an overview of Chevron's current operations and discuss our perspectives on – and commitment to – furthering lower carbon energy solutions.

Also, Bruce and Mr. Wirth will be attending CERA Week in Houston the week of March 10 and would welcome the opportunity to meet with Sec. Burgum there should he be attending as well.

Please let me know if there is a time convenient for the Secretary on March 3 or 5 to meet with Bruce and March 18 to connect with Mr. Wirth.

Thank you,
Alex

Alexandra W. Cheramie

Corporate Affairs
Americas E&P
Chevron U.S.A.
985-400-8527
awcheramie@chevron.com